Zachary Hall

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Idaho State University 2009

RESPONSIBILITIES

Operator, maintenance, job planning, grade control, GPS

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Zach is responsible for grade control and has experience using GPS in survey and onboard applications including site layout, as-built submissions, and grade checking/setting. He also operates support equipment provides labor. Zach works for Oxbow during our busy season, and works for a directional boring company on our off season.

WORK HISTORY

2013 – Present	Oxbow Earthworks Inc., Blackfoot, Idaho
2013 – Present	Platinum Directional Drilling: Pocatello, Idaho – locate and direct, labor
2009-2013	Oxbow Earthworks Blackfoot, Idaho – grade control, labor, operator
2012	KSH Construction, Keizer, Oregon – grade control, volume measurement
2010	Swaggart Bros, Inc., Pocatello, Idaho – GPS tech, grade control
2008	Bestway Pest Control, Pocatello, Idaho – noxious weed control on mine reclamation
2003-2006	BLM Range Technician (Wildland Firefighter), Pocatello, Idaho
2003	Pocatello Fire Department, Pocatello, Idaho – Red Zone survey, density evaluations